
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Diamond, Bob: Barclays Capital 
Wednesday, September 10, 2008 9:57AM 
Dickinson, Lawrence: Barclays PLC 
RE: Board Conference Call on Long Island 

Cool. I am expecting a call from john later today, and rich should be there, yes. I am here at 5 nc if you need me, thanks. 

From: 
Se nt: 
To: 
Subject: 

Bob, 

Dickinson, Lawrence: Barclays PLC 
10 September 2008 14:26 
Diamond, Bob: Barclays Capital 
Board Conference Call on Long Island 

Following conversations this morning with Marcus and John, we have tentatively organised a Board conference call for 
4.30pm tomorrow on Project Long Island. I know that John wants to have a further discussion with you before we finally 
confirm the call. If it does go ahead, perhaps you could let me know if you would want Rich to attend or dial-in. 

Lawrence 

Lawrence Dickinson 
Company Secretary 

One Churchill Place 
London E14 5HP 

Telephone: 
Clearway: 
Fax: 
Email: 

020 7116 8099 
7 6006 8099 
020 7116 7785 
lawrence.dickinson@barclays.com 
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